Tewksbury Public Schools

139 Pleasant Sireet
Tewksbury, MA 01876

SCHOOL DEPARTMENT MEMO: 17-18-61
To: All Staff

From:  Christopher J. Malone
Superintendent of Schools

Date: August 29, 2017

2017-2018 SY
Loella F. Dewing Elementary School

Classroom Instructional Aide
(For the K-2 Developmental Learning Center (DLC). ABA Experience preferred.)

*Apply Online at SchoolSpring, www.schoolspring.com. Please attach letter of interest, resumé, three

letters of reference, transcripts and if applicable MA Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

licensure and certification. A minimum of a Bachelors Degree is required. Applications must be
submitted electronically.

*Employees of the Tewksbury Public Schools may send cover letter and updated resumé, transcripts, and
certification (if applicable) in writing to:

Tewksbury Public Schools

Curriculum Office
139 Pleasant Street, Tewksbury, MA 01876

Application Deadline: September 13, 2017 « EOE+ 2017-2018 School Year

PLEASE POST

The Tewksbury Public School System is an Equal Opportunity Employer
Reasonable accommodations will be made for individuals with disabilities. Tewksbury Public Schools does not discriminate on the
account of race, color, sex, gender identity, religion, national origin, sexual orientation or disability.


http://www.schoolspring.com/

